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McKean, Aaron

N
From: Gallagher, Michael
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:53 PM
To: McKean, Aaron
Subject: FW: AB 732 Amendment request

Looks like this is yours.

From: Williams, Danielle

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Sen.Erpenbach <Sen.Erpenbach@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Laundrie, Julie <lulie.Laundrie@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Pennoyer, Kara <Kara.Pennoyer@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: AB 732 Amendment request

Good afternoon,
Would you please draft an amendment to AB 732 that reflects the language of ASA 1 that makes VORP an

ongoing program? See: https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2017/related/amendments/ab732/asal_ab732.pdf. You
may include Sen. Erpenbach on any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Danielle E. Williams

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol
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AN ACT to create 20.485 (2) (c) and 45.455 of the statutes; relating to: a program
to provide outreach, support, and mental health and substance abuse services

for veterans and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This substitute amendment requires the Department of Veterans Affairs to
administer a program to provide outreach, mental health services, and support to
certain individuals who are serving or who have served in the armed forces and who
have a mental health condition or substance abuse disorder. Under the substitute
amendment, DVA must provide quarterly reports to the governor and the Joint
Committee on Finance that include the number of individuals served by the
program, the services provided to individuals, and the types of insurance held by
individuals who receive services under the program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.485 Veterans affairs, department of
(2)  LOANS AND AIDS TO VETERANS
(c) | Veterans outreach and recovery
program GPR B 538,521 719,779

SECTION 2. 20.485 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

20.485 (2) (c) Veterans outreach and recovery program. Biennially, the amounts
in the schedule to provide outreach, mental health services, and support as specified
in s. 45.455.

SECTION 3. 45.455 of the statutes is created to read:

45.455 Veterans outreach and recovery program. (1) To be funded from
the appropriation under s. 20.485 (2) (c), the department shall administer a program
to provide outreach, mental health services, and support to individuals who have a
mental health condition or substance abuse disorder, and who meet one of the
following conditions:

(a) Are serving in the national guard of any state or a reserve component of the
U.S. armed forces.

¥(b) Served on active duty in the U.S. armed forces, forces incorporated as part
of the U.S. armed forces, a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces, or the
national guard of any state and were discharged under conditions other than
dishoporable.

(2) The eligibility requirements under s. 45.02 do not apply to an individual

receiving services under sub. (1).
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SECTION 3

(3) The department may provide payments to facilitate the provision of services
under sub. (1).

(4) Beginning on June 30, 2018, and quarterly thereafter, the department shall
submit a report to the governor and the joint committee on finance that includes all
of the following:

(a) The number of veterans served and the services provided to veterans under
sub. (1).

(b) The types of insurance a veteran has at the time the veteran receives a
service under sub. (1).

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) PosirioN AUTHORITY. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
veterans affairs are increased by 8.0 GPR FTE positions, to be funded from the
appropriation under section 20.485 (2) (c) of the statutes, for the purpose of
administering the program to provide outreach, mental health services, and support
under section 45.455 of the statutes.

(END)



